

Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes  
6:00pm - Tuesday, August 8, 2017

**Attendance:** John Robinson, Jim D’Errico, Merriann Frederick, Orlando De La Torre, John Thomson, Billy Barry, Tanya Georgiev, Rolando Rivera, Josie Snyder, Thomas Mitchell, Jack Golden, Michelle Mitchell, and Robert Ahearn

Minutes from July’s meeting approved by John R., seconded by John Thomson

**President – John:** Called the meeting to order. The person redesigning our website will need updated pictures and videos. These can also be used for our social media. When lightening is 5 miles or less from the fields, pull the teams off. Teams can return to the fields when it is lightening free for 15+ minutes.

**VP – Jim:** Concession stand will be open every night from 5-8pm. Dick’s Sporting Goods will sponsor the Club. The City is helping with the fields by completing our first linings.

**VP2 - John:** Yard signs have been ordered (50 ct). Will need volunteers to distribute. Our website has been updated with the Academy information.

**VP3 – Billy:** SR Academy will conclude on October 20 due to the City changing the Spooktacular date. Embroidery will be provided rosters to check off which players have received their practice jerseys. All coaches are lined up.

**Secretary – Merriann:** Next meeting is September 10 from 6 – 9pm at the pavilion/concession stand at Dewey O’Boster.

### **Committee Reports**

**Treasury – Tanya:** Financial information available upon request to members only

**Fields – Jack Golden:** fields are in good shape and ready for the season to begin.

**Scheduler – Billy:** Need to make sure coaches provide their blackout dates within the next couple of days.

**Financial Aid – Karen:** no report

**DOS – Orlando:** All teams are set except 3 (waiting on parents to complete registration). He introduced Rolando Rivera as our new Director of Coaching.

**DOC – Rolando:** He is working on an agenda for the year.

**Travel Registrar:** 170 total registered; 17 teams

**Travel Bookkeeper:** No report

**Academy Registrar (Josie):** JR 25 (22 last year); SR 53 now (26 last year)

**Academy Bookkeeper (Kelly):** JR 16; SR 25

**SR Academy Director:** All coaches are lined up

**Website/Public Relations:** No report

**New Business: (John R)** N/A

Next meeting: Scheduled for Aug 8, 2017 from 6-9pm at the pavilion/concession stand at Dewey O’Boster.

Motion to adjourn by Josie Snyder, Second by Billy Barry